Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Room 205
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin
DATE: April 29, 2024
RE: 08-15APR24 — Tree Trimming Services, Tree Cutting and Removal

Services, Stump Removal/Grinding Services — Term and Supply

08-15APR24 — Tree Trimming Services, Tree Cutting and Removal Services,
Stump Removal/Grinding Services — Term and Supply opened on April 25, 2024.
Two (2) bid responses were received, one from Braik’s Tree Care LLC, and one
from Arthur Ratliff Tree and Stump Removal LLC. Purchasing as well as the
using departments recommend an award to both vendors. Departments will order
from the Contractors offering the best value according to their needs. The County
contract numbers are C000785 with Braik’s Tree Care and C000786 with Arthur
Ratliff.

This is a County-Wide term and supply contract.

att: Bid Tab

ccC: Jeff McCann, Resource Management
Greg Edington, Road and Bridge
Johnny Mays and Jody Moore, Facilities Management

Bid File
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